From: Campaign Guidance

To: _; Campaign Guidance; Taber, Toni
Subject: RE: Question

Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 10:23:46 AM

Mr. Huynh,

In this case, San Jose election law differs from State law. Candidates running for San Jose city office
have to report the name, address, occupation and employer of all contributors, even those who
contribute less than $100. (see SIMC 12.06.235))

Office of the City Attorney, Campaign Guidance
City of San José

200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower
San Jose, CA95113

Office No: (408) 535-1900

Fax No: (408) 998-3131
SJElections@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=4796

From: Michael Hoysh < -

Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2019 3:08 PM
To: Campaign Guidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>; Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Question

Dear City of San Jose Officials,

My name is Michael Huynh, a student at San Jose State. | am doing a report about financials in
political campaigns and | had a question regarding local city policy.

| know for state/fppc law that campaign contributions higher than $100 must be reported on
campaign contribution reports with the contributor's name and employer. However, | was
wondering do contributions for $99 or less has to be reported/show on campaign reports with name
and employer?

For state law, it says candidates do not, but | was wondering if City of San Jose Election policy is the
same or differs from the state?

Thank you so much,
Michael



